""1770 HOUSE" K-222
Lynch, Maryland
(1770)

The '"1770 House'" is typical of Kent's farmhouses of the last
three decades of the 18th century, well-built and straight-forward
in design. The brick work on the older, two-story section shows
excellent craftsmanship and typical detailing--struck joints, a
water table, and Flemish bond facade.

Its side wing is a later addition that probably dates from
before 1870. It has an unusual L-plan which wraps around the rear
of the main house as well as a rare catslide roof. The building

was extensively remodeled during the late 19th century.
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The "1770 House" is a brick structure located at the end of a long lane on the
north side of Route 298, 3/4 mile west of Lynch. The house is on a low hill, facing
south.

The main part of the house is three bays long and one room deep; 2% stories in
height it is covered by a gable roof. On the west gable, set back about half the depth
of the house, is a two bay long, two story brick wing which is deeper than it is wide.
The roof of the wing forms a catslide at the rear. (Like the main house roof, it is
covered with wooden shingles.) The wing continues behind the main house nearly meeting
a two-story frame tower added to the center of the north wall. One bay square in plan,
this tower has a gable roof and appears to date from the middle of the 19th century.
Brick chimneys are located in the gables; that in the east gable of the main house
projects from the wall. The date, 1770, is located in the east gable, partly covered by
the present roof cornice.

The brick is laid in Flemish bond on the front (south) facade and 1 to 5 running
bond elsewhere. It is pink-orange in color and all mortar joints are struck. There is
a stepped water table on all four facades of the main house; the water continues around
the east chimney base.

There is a one bay entry porch on the south facade. It has chamfered posts, curved
brackets, and a shallow hipped roof. Above it and added to the main house roof in the
Victorian period is a gable with one over one sash windows and octagon butt shingle
siding.

The cornice of the main house is box which has a cyma recta crown molding and a
deep fascia at the top of the wall. This feature appears to date from the Victorian

period. The wing has a simple box cornice and verge boards at the gables. The space

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The "1770 House'" is typical of Kent's farmhouses of the last three decades of the
18th century, well-built and straight forward in design. The brick work on the older,
two-story section shows excellent craftsmanship and typical detailing--struck joints, a

water table, and Flemish bond facade.

The side wing is a later addition but it probably dates from before 1800. It has
an unusual L-plan which wraps around the rear of the main house as well as a rare

catslide roof. The building was extensively remodeled during the late 19th century.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Description #7, K-222 2.

between the main house and the set back wing is filled with a simple
one-story porch of recent date. A ghost on the west gable shows
that it replaces an earlier porch or wing with a steeper-pitched
shed roof.

In the main house the windows have 2 over 2 Victorian sash set
in plain frames with a Victorian-period ogee backband. The sills
are concrete. In the wing 6 over 6 sash are used in pegged frames
with plain sills. Also in the wing are two board and batten doors,
front and rear.

The south entrance to the main house has a four pane transom
light and a very wide six panel door with a narrow beaded panel
molding. The trim has an inside bead and a backband made up of
delicate composite moldings. Marks in the brick on either side of
the door show that there were once benches set in the brick on
either side of the doorway.
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This house is a two story brick build ng, three beys long =nd one
room deep. The soutii facede is lsid in plemish bond, there is a stepped
water table and a two brick belt cours.e The east gzble has a projecting
chimney wrich hss several series of steps and in tnc gable, the date in
glazed headers; 170, partially hidden by a later overhanging eave and
barge board. (n the west side of tne house, and set back about naif the
depth of the house, is & two bay long, twos tory brick wing. The roof of
tne wing rises to the height of tne back slope of the "A" rcof of the main
portion, then continues, witn 1/3 of thc main nouse to form a catslide
or salt box roof, on the north side, having a medieval appesrance. The
center bay on the north side has 2 two story frame wing of recent date which
resembles u stair tower.
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